national treasury

Department:
National Treasury
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Transversal Contracting
ENQUIRIES: Ngwato Nkuna

Email: ngwato.nkuna@treasury.qov.za
Ref RT60-2025

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RT60-2025: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FABRIC AND TOWELLING PRODUCTS TO THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD
OF 01 APRIL 2025 TO 31 MARCH 2028.

NO QUESTIONS ANSWERS

1. | Can | upload multiple files or one | The system will allow to upload one file at a time.
file at a time on the e-tender

portal system?

2. |URL, you Tube videos guide | Please make sure that your network is connected before you open the link: The
does not open? link is provided below:
https://youtu.be/B7pNseNJYHM




NO QUESTIONS

ANSWERS

3. | When is the closing date of the

tender?

The tender will close on 04 November 2024 at 11h00. Late submission will not be

accepted.

4. | In what format should the pricing

schedule be submitted?

The pricing schedule must be submitted on excel format via e-tender portal

submission. PDF will not be accepted.

5. |What should | do when
experiencing challenges with e-

tender portal?

Contact e-tender at eTender@treasury.gov.za or alternatively you can call e-tender
on 012 406 9222.

6 | What is the closing date to
submit the samples?

Those who qualify to submit the samples will be contacted at the stipulated date
and time, bidders are encouraged to read paragraph 7.3.8 of the Special

Conditions of Contract for Sample Submission.

7 | Where should the bid inquiries
be directed and when is the
closing date of the bid

enquiries?

All enquiries should be in writing to Ngwato.Nkuna@ Treasury.qov.za and closing

date of all enquiries is 28 October 2024. All enquiries beyond the closing date may

not be considered.
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